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IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.

From: Goldie, Darren AVM
Sent: Sunday, 5 March 2023 12:51 PM
To: Reynolds, Harvey AIRCDRE
Cc:
Subject: FW: AOC Brief HAB Detection (ACAUST RFI)

As per our chat on Sunday night, I think this just stops short of answering the question (although it was asked in two
parts). I’ll leave this one with you

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
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From: Haly, John AIRCDRE
Sent: Friday, 24 February 2023 4:46 PM
To: Goldie, Darren AVM
Cc:

Subject: FW: AOC Brief HAB Detection (ACAUST RFI)

Sir,

Great work in the attached and below in response to your RFI.
Please let me know if you require any further detail, or if you would like this formulated in a different way for HHQ
consumption.

V/r,

AIRCDRE John Haly
DGAIR | DGACOPS
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 23 February 2023 1:07 PM
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